



www.johnsroadra.org.uk

info@johnsroadra.org.uk

MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
held on 25th APRIL, 2023 at 7.30pm at No. 18 Johns Road

Present: Trevor Sykes, Chairman Steve Bull, Treasurer Linda Bennett, Secretary
 John Howard, Committee Member

		Action
1.	Apologies received from: Chris Lovelace (Committee Member), Martin & Julie	
2.	Minutes of AGM held on 25.4.22 were agreed and signed by the Chairman	
3.	Chairman's Report: Read by TS. Copy attached	Attach
4.	Treasurer's Report: SB handed out a Financial Statement for year end 31.03.23, copy attached. This includes two subscriptions which were paid early. We now have £1,335.90 in the Bank and our new account with Lloyds is working well.	Attach
5.	Secretary's Report: Read by LB. Copy attached	Attach
6.	<p>Election of Committee: There being no other nominations, and the present Committee being prepared to stand again, the Committee remains as:</p> <p>Chairman: Trevor Sykes, Treasurer: Steve Bull Secretary: Linda Bennett Members: Chris Lovelace, Allen Moat, John Howard</p>	
6.	<p>Financial Contributions: The Treasurer had received ten subscriptions so far and it would be appreciated if other subscriptions could be paid as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - £75 payment by cheque payable to JRRRA, sent to Treasurer, Steve Bull, at No. 18 Johns Road. - £75 payment to JRRRA Bank Account now at Lloyds Bank 30-99-50 32951260. Please quote your name/house in case we need to contact you. - £6.25 by monthly Standing Order to above account. Please quote your name/house in case we need to contact you. 	Residents
7.	<p>Future Road Repairs: Unfortunately, the repairs planned for 22nd April had to be postponed as neither Wickes nor B&Q could deliver in the time promised.</p> <p>It is hoped that, if we have three volunteers available, the work will be done on Saturday morning, 29th April. An alternative date will be 13th May TS and LB will contact those residents who have kindly volunteered in the past. The Postcrete should be delivered on Thursday 27th April and will need a signature.</p>	Residents TS, LB
8.	Any Other Business: No other business.	
	Meeting ended 8.35pm. Thank you to SB for his hospitality	